



## Great Village Elementary SAC AGENDA

October 20, 2020

@ 7:30pm Virtual Meeting (Zoom)

### 1. Call Meeting to order @ 8pm

- a. Katie Kennedy, Joanna MacGillivray, Terri Lynn Kinsman, Terry Francis, Valerie Rushton, Amanda Langille
- b. Regrets: Karen Weatherbee and Heather MacKay

### 2. Approval of agenda

- a. Agenda approved

### 3. Review and approval of last meeting minutes – November 26, 2019 (Is this the most current meeting?)

- a. Are we able to use the money from SAC to wellbeing – lunch options
  - i. Special meal from Wayside Café sometimes
- b. Come up with ideas for next SAC
- c. Do we purchase i-pads or chrome books to ensure all students have access to
  - i. Valerie motioned to have Katie check out cost for 11 new Ipad for the P/1 class
    1. Joanna seconded motion

### 4. Principal's Report

#### a. Current Enrollment

- i. P – 12; Gr.1 – 9; Gr.2 – 8; Gr.3 – 6; Gr.4 – 12 Total: 47students

#### b. Staffing

- i. Wylie 100% P/1
- ii. Rushton 100% ½
- iii. White-Lowe 60% ¾
- iv. McInnis 100% Resource, Read Recovery & Early Literacy Intervention
- v. Lycan 20% Phys Ed
- vi. Sutherland 20% Music
- vii. Kennedy 40% ¾
- viii. Burry 7:45 – 1:30 AA
- ix. Spencer 7:45 – 2:15 EA
- x. Lunchroom Monitors – Spencer, Kennedy & Burry

#### c. Communication

- i. Social Media – Facebook page
- ii. Monthly Newsletter

#### d. Hot Lunch

#### e. Outdoor Classroom Spaces

#### f. SAC Budget

- iii. \$2,000 to spend on substitutes
  1. Only \$360 spent prior to covid
- iv. \$1500 for mini barn
- v. Currently \$3000 from last year left over plus \$5000 for this year
- vi.

#### g. Home & School Donation - 50/50 Draw – The Dutchman's Cheese Farm



## Great Village Elementary SAC AGENDA

October 20, 2020

@ 7:30pm Virtual Meeting (Zoom)

### **5. Student Success Plan Overview**

- a. Staff currently working on goals for:
  - i. Mathematical goal
  - ii. ELA goal
  - iii. Wellbeing goal

### **6. Review of current SAC Letter of Agreement for submission to the Regional Office**

- a. Send out via email – if any changes or revisions – do at November meeting

### **7. Election of Officers**

- a. Amanda Langille – will chair SAC

### **8. Set next meeting – November 24<sup>th</sup> at 6:30pm**

### **9. Meeting adjourned @ 8:30pm**